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DATE: December 12, 2017 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Electrical Panel Replacement 
JJC PROJECT NO.: B17034 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the 
Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 

1. Sheet E621 indicates Panel 11A and 11B, which are indicated as being located in Building D 
Penthouse. These are not indicated on Sheet E300 and I do not recall going to a penthouse on the 
walk through. Panel 11 (noted to provide new double tub) is indicated on Sheet E620, Panel 
Replacement Schedule. Are 11A and 11B to be included in this scope of work? 
 
See revised drawing E300 in Addendum No. 1. 
 

2. Also on Sheet E621 there are two Panel 27 schedules. Should the 480/277 Panel 27 schedule be Panel 
L (as L is missing)? 
 
Yes, the 480/277 panel is Panel L. See revised drawing E621 in Addendum No. 1.  
 

3. There are several circuit breakers on Sheet E620 and Sheet E621 where the ampere rating is not 
specified and are instead indicated as XX. Will this information be provided or is this to be 
determined by the contractor and specified switchgear supplier? 
 
Trip rating of overcurrent protection devices require contractor field investigation. Plans indicate 
frame sizes and number of poles. This information is sufficient for bidding purposes. 
 

4. No Panel Schedule for Panel “L” on E620 nor E621, where can we locate the schedule? 
 
See revised drawing E621 in Addendum No. 1. 
 

5. No Panel location for Panel “11” on E300, where is the location of this Panel? 
 
See revised drawing E300 in Addendum No. 1. 
 

6. On drawing E620 Panel Replacement Schedule per note #3. Is Panel “11B” the new Tub & Guts for 
future? 
 
Yes, Panel 11B includes  a new section for future needs. 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


7. On drawing E621 there are two schedules for Panel “27”, which schedule is correct and the other 
who does it pertain to? 
 
See revised drawing E621 in Addendum No. 1. 
 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 

 
 

 


